From: Peak, Dana

To: Downtown West Project
Subject: Fw: Show "n" tell
Date: Monday, September 7, 2020 5:37:26 PM

Dana Peak Edwards
Historic Preservation Review Planner | Planning Division | City of San Jose

200 E. Santa Clara Street, 3™ floor
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/plannin

From: Peak, Dana <Dana.Peak@sanjoseca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2020 10:58 AM

To: Karl Heisler <kheisler@esassoc.com>

Cc: Becky Urbano <BUrbano@esassoc.com>
Subject: Re: Show 'n' tell

Hi Karl and Becky,
Hope you're having a good week.

In scanning through the historic resources report, | saw identification of the Burlingame
Eucalyptus Row.

Is that part of the project site or within the 200ft? | just wondered if that was identified as a
resource?

Dana Peak Edwards
Historic Preservation Review Planner | Planning Division | City of San Jose

200 E. Santa Clara Street, 3™ floor
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/plannin

From: Karl Heisler <KHeisler@esassoc.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 9:19 AM

To: Peak, Dana <Dana.Peak@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Becky Urbano <BUrbano@esassoc.com>
Subject: Show 'n' tell

[External Email]

Dana: Attached are some visual aids.

Karl F. Heisler


mailto:Dana.Peak@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:downtownwest@esassoc.com
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/planning

Senior Technical Associate

ESA | Environmental Science Associates
Celebrating 50 Years of Work that Matters!!

Note that | am working remotely — call or text my mobile at (415) 377-5303.
550 Kearny Street, Suite 800

San Francisco, CA 94108-2512

phn 415.896.5900 | fax 415.896.0332

kheisler@esassoc.com | esassoc.com

Follow us on LinkedIn | Eacebook | Twitter | Instagram | Vimeo

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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